# A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, MARCH 16, 2015

E-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 P.M.

# PUBLIC HEARING: LOCAL HISTORIC DISTRICT

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
  - -Special Session held February 23, 2015
  - -Regular Session held March 2, 2015
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinances for Third Reading:

#### 0-01-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF TWO REPLACEMENT BUSES FOR THE ATHENS TRANSIT SYSTEM. Introduced by Council Member Papai

## 0-08-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2014 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Patterson

#### 0-12-15

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A LOCAL HISTORIC DISTRICT TO INCLUDE CERTAIN BUILDINGS ON WEST UNION STREET. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

## 0-14-15

AN ORDINANCE AFFIRMING THE MAYOR'S EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE BOARD OF ATHENS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING THE SERVICES OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2014. Introduced by Council Member Risner

#### 0-15-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN ADDENDUM AGREEMENT WITH THE BOARD OF ATHENS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING THE SERVICES OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2015; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Risner

#### 0-16-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN ADJUSTMENT TO THE NON-UNION PAY SCALE. Introduced by the Finance & Personnel Committee

0-17-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 0-99-14; ESTABLISHING FEES AS REQUIRED BY THE ATHENS CITY CODE. Introduced by All Council Members

## 0-19-15

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S PREQUALIFIED CONSULTANT LIST FOR ODOT-FUNDED PROJECTS. Introduced by Council Member Papai

# 6. Ordinances for First Reading:

# 0-24-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DESIGN AND PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING OF THE SOUTHSIDE BRIDGES PROJECT (#290). Introduced by Council Member Papai

#### 0-25-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM. Introduced by Council Member Papai

#### 0-26-15

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE WEST UNION STREET INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

## 0-27-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2015 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Risner

#### 0-28-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 122-14; FRINGE BENEFITS PACKAGE FOR NON-UNION EMPLOYEES. Introduced by Council Member Risner

- 7. Announcements & Other Business
  - Motion to Accept the Auditor's financial reports for February, 2015
- 8. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda
- 9. Adjournment

Chris Knisely President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.